
Question 1 

 
Can the Task Schedule (C2.2 Staff rates, expenses and task schedule) be amended 

to reflect additional resources such as Environmental Control Officer, Auditor, GIS 

etc? Or must the Task Schedule remain as is and cannot be changed? 

Response: The additional resources can be added as deemed necessary. 

 

Question 2 

I refer to the Eskom Tender: MWP1467TX - The Provision of Environmental and related 

specialist services to Transmission on an as and when required basis, for a period of Five (5) 

Years. 

 

We have the following queries: 

 

1. Under Section C2.2 Staff rates, expenses and task schedule, should only a rate per 
hour be provided or should lump sum prices also provided for certain items? We 
understand that at certain resources such as Project Leader or admin support an 
hourly rate would be appropriate. However, with resource items such as EIA/BA or 
Dust fall out monitoring, should an hourly rate be provided or a should a lumpsum 
price be provided? (see extract below for ease of reference).  
 

Response: Rates should be on an hourly basis for human resources. 

 

 



 

 

2. The rates provided under the task schedule, should those be inclusive or exclusive of VAT? 
(refer to extract highlighted in blue below). Response: Rates should be exclusive of VAT 

 

 

 

 

3. Rates do not have to be provided for each item/resource listed under the task schedule? The 
tenderer may be selective based on their expertise?  

 

Response: Yes, the tenderer must choose the area of their expertise. 

 

Question 3 

Please confirm if we should indicated if we are tendering for Panel A or B?   

Response:  Yes please indicate for which panel you’re tendering for. 

 

Can we complete and sign the tender documents electronically? 



Response: Yes and please submit 2 copies, an original and the copy of the 

original 

 


